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April 19,1988

Mr. William J. Lazarus,
Chief Emergency Preparedness Section
United States Nuclear Regulatory Conunission - Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. Lazarus:

Revised Exercise Objectives

Enclosed for your review are the revised exercise objectives mentioned in
my April 16 letter which transmitted the exercise scenario. The
objectives have been revised to reflect the FEMA cocinents received April
15. As of this date I have not received the NRC conrnents I understand
you have mailed to me,

if ou have any questions, please call me at (516) 436-4238.
.

6 M. A.

Douglas M. Crocker, Manag r
Nuclear Emergency Preparedness

cc: Mr. J. Jamison
Battelle Pacific Northwest Laborator."
Emergency Preparedness Group,
Health Physics Department,
2155 George Washington Way,
Richland, Washington 99352
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